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From: James Trapp .-
To: Francis Peduzzi; Ralph Costello; Richard Correia
Date: 9/19/2007 4:17:17 PM
Subject: Peach Bottom - Sleeping Security Officer

Observed the tape today. Resultswere disturbing. 2 clips with 4 asleep in one and 3 asleep in the other
both in the ready room. Taped in February and June of 2007.

We are considering our next steps. We believe it meets criteria for an AIT. Also, we are contemplating a
CAL or other enforcement action.

Would need help staffing the AIT. Joe Willis name has been bantered around?
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